Les Tres Riches Heures... stamps.... TGN 2001
Item # 1252035726

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left
Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Yayment
Shipping

Relist item

Stamps: Europe:France & Colonies

Bidding is closed for this item.

$2.00 First bid $2.00
1 # of bids 1  bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-01-01 21:14:19 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Jul-11-01 21:14:19 PDT - T ——

tgn2001 (72) {‘g

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

schmianna (68) i&

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Les Tres Riches Heures du Duc de Berry stamps.
sleeve. Acquired from the Musee Conde at the Chateau de Chantilly,

Description

Six stamps inside a plastic
France

1996. Edges of stamp sheet are a little curled, but not creased. Sheet
measures 5 x 6 inches.
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(TGN 2001) July 1
Item # 1443911189

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
: : N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
; % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: : Country/RegionUSA/New York
' Description i 16:42 PDT
\ Started Jul-01-01 21:16:42 PD1
Ends Jul-11-01 21:16:42 PDT
™
: % Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (72) ﬂ?
C Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback .
(toselley ighbid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 1 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.
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(TGN 2001) July 2, Bryant Park
Item # 1444152524

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
- 7 Quantity 1 # of bids 0  bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
P Country/RegionUSA/New York
*ﬁ Started Jul-02-01 22:50:53 PDT
Ends Jul-12-01 22:50:53 PDT
N
Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (72) ﬁ
' Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\_Feedback
(to seller) High bid .
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 2 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






Coca Cola POP THE TOP Bottle Cap... TGN 2001

Item # 1252305414

i
R
i

Dcs%

I

iption

i Leave
. Feedback )
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left
Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Home & Garden:Food & Beverage:Other Items

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-02-01 22:57:35 PDT
Jul-12-01 22:57:35 PDT

tgn2001 (72) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

POP THE TOP Redeemable Bottle Cap. Redeem by November 1lst,
Coca Cola Product.

ozZ.

Description

2001 for a Free 20




MEL BAY's Guitar Method Grade 1 (TGN 2001)

Item # 1444153741

°

;} Doscn%

4

L

™
B’

eave

n
_Feedback )
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left
Started

Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Books:Textbooks, Education:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

$1.00 First bid $1.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-02-01 23:01:56 PDT
Jul-12-01 23:01:56 PDT

tgn2001 (72)

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item on eBay .

P Is this a non-collectible item? Try the convenience of selling on Half.com, ¢Bay's different way to
buy and sell. List Now

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Mel Bay's Modern Guitar Method Grade 1.
(Missouri) .

48 pages,

Description

1990, Mel Bay Publications

softcover. Covers have some creasing and wear.



Mel Bay's Modem

GUITAR METHOD
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Framed Photo of San Marco, VENICE (TGN 2001)
Item # 1163178716

Collectibles:Art, Animation & Photo Images:Photographic Images:Contemporary (1940-Now):Other Contemporary Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
- 1 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description » 10-40 POT
Started Jul-02-01 23:10:40 PD1
Ends Jul-12-01 23:10:40 PDT
B
@ Seller (Rating)  {gn2001 (72) <
. Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback )
(tosellery ~ Highbid N
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Framed Photograph of San Marco, Vemice . (1995) C-print, 5 x 7 inches.
Archivally matted in a black wooden box frame (which has some nicks and
scratches). Frame dimensions are 12-3/4 x 14 x 1-1/8 inches. Titled on verso
on craft paper backing.






July3 TGN 2001
Item # 1444379639

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
= 7 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
; Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
; Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description - — .
‘ Started Jul-03-01 23:33:29 PD1
Ends Jul-13-01 23:33:29 PDT
™
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (72) iﬁ?
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
fFeedback )
(to seller) Highbid -
Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 3 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.






\

Tribal Design Bowl/Container (TGN 2001)
Item # 1163488844

Collectibles:Cultures & Religions:Cultures:Other Cultures

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $10.00 First bid $10.00
= N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
; Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descnption i e
Started Jul-03-01 23:42:43 PDT
Ends Jul-13-01 23:42:43 PDT
b
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (72)
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback )
(to seller) High bid -
Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Tribal Design Bowl/Container. I believe this is from the Netherlands
Antilles. Painted and carved on a fruit husk (which fruit, I am not certain -
probably a type of melon). 8-1/4 tall by 8-1/2 diameter inches. Acquired from
AT, 1995.






Akira Kurosawa DREAMS Poster (TGN 2001)
Item # 1444380998

Movies:Memorabilia:Movie:Posters: 1976-Now

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $11.50 First bid $5.00
Y Quantity 1 # of bids 2 bid history
, Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
\mscn n St -5()- DT :] ai ic aucti
Started Jul-03-01 23:50:20 PD1 ="l mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-13-01 23:50:20 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert
x
| Seller (Rating)  1gn2001 (72) 7%
: FaLodg:ck view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
———r
(toseller) ~ High bid isca (13)
(to bidder) travisca (13 ii?
If you are the Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks. See item description for payment methods accepted
seller or a high
bidder - now Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
what?

Item Revised

: < .. Toreview revisions made to this item by the seller, click here .
Before First Bid Ve Pt 2 e ey Py

Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Akira Kurosawa Dreams Poster. This poster was torn out from a magazine and
depicts a watercolor sketch by Kurosawa for the Van Gogh "Crows" sequence
from the motion picture Dreams , 1990. The quotation by Kurosawa to the right
of the image reads: "A human is a genius while dreaming. Fearless and brave,
like a genius." 11-3/4 x 17-5/8 inches. Creased and curled throughout. Pin
holes top right and left corners.






(TGN 2001) July 4
Item # 1444580809

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
- 7 Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
‘ % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Deacd] Country/RegionUSA/New York
| Descrption |y, o Jul-04-01 21:24:26 PDT 2= mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-14-01 21:24:26 PDT 1@ request a gift alert
‘ @ 1 Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (72) *
, HL“"W " view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
(toseller)  High bid lundborg (2)
(to bidder)
>ayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
If vou are the  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ('$ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 4 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.






Heidegger for Beginners............. TGN 2001
Item # 1444581719

Books:Nonfiction:Illustrated, Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $4.00 First bid $4.00
N Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
‘ . Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
‘ 1 Country/RegionUSA/New York
i.% Started Jul-04-01 21:31:08 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-14-01 21:31:08 PDT W cecnnsicsiialeg
% 1 Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (72) *
‘ FL““" " view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
(toseller)  High bid jasS4@dana.ucc.nau.edu (8)
(to bidder)
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
If you are the Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
seller or a high S . P ; S ; . B o
bidder - hekr Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

what? time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Heidegger for Beginners by Eric Lemay and Jennifer A. Pitts. (1994) Writers
and Readers Publishing, New York. Illustrated by Paul Gordon. 120 pages,
softcover. Covers have some wear.




'. 5 3 28I T

T ALALT A JLANIIAR & !4

o8 bk kL ap

e B B

HARHIREEAR AL FREL l“':l ¥

-

!

!
1
!
!
i
5

8
~ e T




e

Exhibition Proposal: SuperDestroyer. TGN 2001

Item # 1444583218

, Doscn'%n

Loag ve
_Feedback |

(to seller)

(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Multiple Techniques

Bidding is closed for this item.

$7.50 First bid $1.00
1 # of bids 7  bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-04-01 21:43:19 PDT =) mail this auction to a friend

Jul-14-01 21:43:19 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (72) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

eyesblurred (0) bé

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Exhibition Proposal for SuperDestroyer installation handwritten on the verso

of a parchment reproduction of the Declaration of Independence .

measures 16 x 13-3/4 inches.

Paper

Text on verso reads:

SuperDestroyer
1776-2001

SuperDestroyer looks at iconoclasm from its core tendencies - the primal urge to destroy.
Confronting proposals such as Giuliani's establishment of a "Decency Standards Commission," in
light of several controversial exhibitions at the Brooklyn Museum of Art, SuperDestroyer
considers the legitimacy of applying standards to works of art. Namely, what if there were an
acceptable "checklist of good taste" established, but in a thoroughly democratic manner?



Revisionist art history espouses that boundaries separating High and Low Art no longer exist. This
may turn out to be a sophist's conclusion. One may consider the potential fallacy by looking at a
comparative study of professions. For example, medical students go to med school to become
doctors. Likewise, art students go to art school to become artists. They become "experts" in their
chosen field. Yet the latter, in an effort to marginalize (an extreme form of elitism) themselves
from the etiquette of mainstream professions by claiming no distinguishing characteristics between
High and Low art, subsequently blur recognition of Good or Bad art - is there no difference
between Good and Bad medecine either? This is not to insist that outlining what is good or bad or
high or low is an easy task. On the contrary, it is a tremendous task. A task, nonetheless, that
should be considered on a case to case basis. The other vantage, a levelling, and ultimately
Western viewpoint, is an equivocal position easily debunked when looking at the constitution of
museum and gallery inventories. The disparity between action and theory is apparent - Harley
Davidson and Giorgio Armani notwithstanding. It is safe to presume that both these reputable
"artists" will find no second run at next year's Documenta despite the Guggenheim high profiling.

With that said, SuperDestroyer proposes to ignite a democratic bonfire of the vanities by placing
an industrial woodchipper (SuperDestroyer) at the center of an exhibition space. Those who
make or own work which they deem "bad art" are encouraged to bring their works into the
gallery and submit it for annihilation and re-shaping. Once thrown into the woodchipper, each
artwork will be torn asunder and remediated into usable mulch which will eventually cover the
exhibition space's floor. Metaphorically this may be seen as the erasure of the (elitist) white space.
But this is not the intention, which is simply of a practical (Low?) nature - dispose bad art and
transform it into something useful and visually palattable. Modern day fascists would shut down
entire public institutions over a single "degenerate" work. SuperDestroyer extends this priveledge
of judgement to all individuals, confronting them to discriminate and establish their own standards
of worthy or worthless art. If the mayor wants to censure Renee Cox's photograph, then let him
remove it by purchase and then introduce it to SuperDestroyer. Making art is the act of
expressing the individual. Destroying it should be the same, but only through consential means
beyond the boundaries of fascism.

Submissions for disposal each day - paintings, sculptures, etc - will be hung on the walls and/or
placed on pedestals, that is to say, exhibited properly, the following day for the general public to
view and individually evaluate the quality of prior to the inevitable. The former day's works will
be introduced to SuperDestroyer. This routine will continue each day for the duration of the
exhibition.

At the exhibition's conclusion, the heap of re-constituted art will be collected into small plastic
bags and distributed as landscaping material - albeit of an uncommon composition, depending on
the discarded items. If blurring High and Low innocuates the notion of the rarefied object, then
SuperDestroyer ups the ante by literally obliterating the object - rarefied or not. As with the
"people's choice" works of Komar and Melamid, SuperDestroyer allows the citizens (individual,
mayoral, or otherwise) to judge what is preferred, bad, good, infernal, or indecent.

In a society obsessed with accumulation and the preservation of objects and outliving death,
SuperDestroyer says "Let loose the Kracken!"
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Julys TGN2001
Item # 1445059501

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
~ 3 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
- Country/RegionUSA/New York
‘ﬁ Started Jul-06-01 23:41:52 PDT
Ends Jul-16-01 23:41:52 PDT
E, °
@ Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback )
(to seller) High bid -
ayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks. See item description for payment methods accepted
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

ltem Revised

. 4 .. Toreview revisions made to this item by the seller. click here .
Before First Bid E R e e

Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 5 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-3/8 x 8 inches.






(TGN 2001) July 6
Item # 1445119461

S

., Doscn'%n
€3

2

Leave

\_Feedback
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00
1

Auction has ended.

Jul-07-01 10:28:08 PDT
Jul-17-01 10:28:08 PDT

tgn2001 (81) %

First bid $5.00
# of bids 0 bid history
Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 6 photograph.

(2001)

Description

Digital print,

8 x 5-3/8 inches.






SPIRITUALIZED "120 Minutes" video (TGN 2001)

Item # 1445464180

,. Doscn'%n
‘ Loag ve
| Feedback

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
scller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left
Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Zavment
Shipping

Relist item

Music:Printed, Recorded: Tapes:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

$20.50 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 7  bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-08-01 16:31:50 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Jul-18-01 16:31:50 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (81) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

saturn-three@msn.com (24) ¥
Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Arista Records SPIRITUALIZED
videocassette.

1990

Description

"U.K. 120 Minutes Segment"
Fair condition.

(arv-490) vhs
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Mermaid Parade Green Necklace (TGN 2001)

Item # 1615075310

; Dcscn'EIon

Leave

__Feedback
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Clothing & Accessories: Womens:Accessories:Other Items

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-08-01 16:35:05 PDT
Jul-18-01 16:35:05 PDT

tgn2001 (81) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Plastic Necklace from the 2001 Coney Island Mermaid Parade.

Description

Green. Measures

22 inches around the perimeter.






July7 TGN2001

Item # 1445465789

. R?EJO n

o

Leave

\

_Feedback
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Yayment
Shipping

Relist item

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-08-01 16:36:57 PDT
Jul-18-01 16:36:57 PDT

tgn2001 (81) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 7 photograph.

(2001)

Description

Digital pxint, 7-1/2 % 5 inches.






Compact Foldout Guest Bed.......... TGN 2001
Item # 1254180256

Home & Garden:Home Furnishings: Furniture:Bedroom

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $40.00 First bid $40.00
> N Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
' De Country/RegionUSA/New York
| SRSEBOR | Siarted Jul-09-01 21:27:03 PDT =) mail this auction to a friend
Fnds Jul-19-01 21:27:03 PDT . TRt

W Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) 77

| ﬁL "‘" k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
N —
(toselle)  High bid nesmeiana (406) iy
(to bidder) R P
I you are the Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now e . : e don - foid s
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Folding Guest Bed. Bed folds to 5-3/4-inches wide to store easily in a closet
or under a bed. Includes a two-inch thick, single-sized foam mattress that
has the same firmness as standard, medium-firm models. Removable
cotton/polyester cover. Tubular steel frame has sag-resistant spring
construction. Opened: 77" L x 32" W x 14-3/4" H. (23.5 1lbs.). Condition is
Fair to Good. Blue and white cover fabric has several tears. Acquired from
Hammacher Schlemmer.
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(TGN 2001) July 8
Item # 1445836268

(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-09-01 21:29:45 PDT
Jul-19-01 21:29:45 PDT

tgn2001 (81) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 8 photograph.

(2001)

Description

Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.






Japanimation Flower Stickers (TGN 2001)
Item # 1165450157

Collectibles:Art, Animation & Photo Images:Animation Art:Other Animation Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
. N Quantity 1 I of bids 0 bid history
L % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
' Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descniption | . 37-02 PDT
1 Started Jul-09-01 21:37:02 PD1
Ends Jul-19-01 21:37:02 PDT
N
Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
- Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\_Feedback )
(to seller) High'bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $) unless otherwise noted.

Description

"Japanimation" Flower Stickers. Sheet has a couple of minor creases and
measures 7-1/2 x 7-1/2 inches. Acquired from PS1 Contemporary Art Center, New
York, 2001. Produced by Hideyuki Tanaka + Super Lovers for their "Lovers
Garden" installation.






Two " Japanimation" Plastic Fans (TGN 2001)

Item # 1165451087

, Dcscn’% ' n

Loag ve
Feedback

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Collectibles:Art, Animation & Photo Images:Animation Characters:Japanese:Other Japanese Animation

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Jayment

Shipping

Relist item

Bidding is closed for this item.

$4.25 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 4 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-09-01 21:40:53 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Jul-19-01 21:40:53 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (83) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

nodoubt_chick (27) <%
Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Two "Japanimation" Super Lovers Plastic Fans. Measures 13-1/2 x 9-1/2 inches.

Acquired from PS1 Contemporary Art Center,
front and back of identical fans.

for their "Lovers Garden"

New York, 2001. Images depict
Produced by Hideyuki Tanaka + Super Lovers
installation.
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July9 TGN2001
Item # 1445838931

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
- Y Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
1 Country/RegionUSA/New York
' Descniption i P TEn— .
‘ Started Jul-09-01 21:43:18 PD1
Ends Jul-19-01 21:43:18 PDT
N
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback
(to seller) High b -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 9 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8 x 5-3/8 inches.






eh

HERBARIUM by Joan Fontcuberta (TGN 2001)

Item # 1445869091

(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Zayment
Shipping

Relist item

Books:Nonfiction:Illustrated, Art

Bidding is closed for this item.

$35.00 First bid $35.00
1 # of bids 0  bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-10-01 04:47:18 PDT
Jul-20-01 04:47:18 PDT

tgn2001 (81) <%

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item on eBay .

Is this a non-collectible item? Try the convenience of selling on Half.com, eBay's different way to
buy and sell. List Now

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Herbarium ,
Germany) .
and is worn.

Photographs by Joan Fontcuberta.
Hard cover with dustjacket.
Book is in Good condition otherwise. Acquired from VZ,

Description

1985, European Photography
Dustjacket has several tears,

(West
creases,
1999.



JOAN FONTCUBERTA

HERBARIUM




HERBARIUM photo by Joan Fontcuberta. TGN 2001
Item # 1445869841

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $1,400.00 First bid $1,400.00
. . 7 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | - 1 ie Jul-10-01 04:58:31 PDT
Ends Jul-20-01 04:58:31 PDT
g
, @ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback )
(to seller) Highibid -
Jayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Gilandria escoliforcia (from the Herbarium series), by Joan Fontcuberta.
1984, Gelatin silver print, 9-5/8 x 7-3/4 inches. Edition number 15/100.
Signed and dated by the artist on verso in pencil. There is a crease on the
Lower right corner of the white border (about 1/2 inch) around the image -
this doesn't affect the image itself. There is also a barely noticable, small
crease ("impression") in the center and another "impression" on the upper
left of the photograph. The latter is more visible but the overall quality of
the print is Good. Acquired from VZ, 1999.
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(TGN 2001) July 10
Item # 1446150514

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
3 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
‘ Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
- Country/RegionUSA/New York
\:“j Started Jul-11-01 05:55:05 PDT
Ends Jul-21-01 05:55:05 PDT
Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Leave . view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
(to seller) Highbid =
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 10 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.



00015



d) N

Where People Fly..by Jeremy Taylor (TGN 2001)

Item # 1446433052

.

| Leave

\_Feedback )
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Scller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Books: Textbooks, Education:Self-Help

Bidding is closed for this item.

$1.00 First bid $1.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-12-01 06:38:45 PDT
Jul-22-01 06:38:45 PDT

tgn2001 (81) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item on eBay .

P Is this a non-collectible item? Try the convenience of selling on Half.com, eBay's different way to
buy and sell. List Now

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Where People Fly and Water Runs Uphill,

Description

by Jeremy Taylor. 1992. Warner Books

(New York).
little "dog-earred," back cover is creased.

A creative,
PhiDi;

book®" ..
OsPs

292 pages.

Associate Professor of Pastoral Studies,

Corners of front cover a
"Much more than another 'dream
constructive approach to life" (Richard Woods,
Loyola University).

Softcover. Condition is Fair.

hopeful,






Two-fifth Bottle of Absinthe (TGN 2001)
Item # 1254828758

Home & Garden:Food & Beverage:Other Items

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $15.50 First bid $3.00
~ N Quantity 1 # of bids 8  bid history
‘ Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
l . Country/RegionUSA/New York
% Started Jul-12-01 06:44:47 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-22-01 06:44:47 PDT - T—

% Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) *

l ;.'.L.mk view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
——

(to seller)  High bid S@drexel.edu (5)

(to bidder)

Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.

If vou are the  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
seller or a high g : . ezt g : : T
hidder- n‘m\‘k Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

wiat? time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Two-fifth full bottle of absinthe. Absente, bottled by Distilleries &

Domaines de Provence. 110 proof Liqueur. 750 ml bottle. Acquired from AO,
2001.






eh?

Cutting Board TGN 2001
Item # 1616217750

Currently

| = ) Quantity
% @ Time left
|

\Descrndon | 1

Ends

1 Seller (Rating)

\_Feedback )
(to seller) High bid

Yayment
Shipping

Relist item

Business, Office & Industrial:Restaurant: Food Prep Equipment

Bidding is closed for this item.

$4.00 First bid $4.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-12-01 06:49:31 PDT
Jul-22-01 06:49:31 PDT

tgn2001 (81) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn'tsell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Cutting Board. 20 x 14 x 3/4 inches. In Good used condition.




HIGH SIERRA Canvas Satchel (TGN 2001)
Item # 1254830175

Tickets & Travel:Travel:LL.uggage:Suitcases

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $22.01 First bid $8.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 4 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
- A Country/RegionUSA/New York
iﬂ Started Jul-12-01 06:54:19 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-22-01 06:54:19 PDT  T—
N
@ Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (81) *
\ ﬁ“‘ll" k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
(toseiler) ~ High bid hib
. nt (339
(to bidder) hibpt (339) *
If you are the Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now - . : ——— g S
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

HIGH SIERRA Canvas Satchel. With six pockets and shoulder strap. 12 x 14 x 6
inches. Canvas is very worn and stained, but in Good condition structurally.






(TGN 2001) July 11
Item # 1446435794

(to seller)

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-12-01 06:56:40 PDT
Jul-22-01 06:56:40 PDT

tgn2001 (81) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 11 photograph.

Description

(2001) 1-11/16 x 9 inches.

Digital print,




July 12, Deitch Projects........... TGN 2001
Item # 1446737439

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
-~ ) Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
‘ : Country/RegionUSA/New York
r % Started Jul-13-01 07:46:37 PDT
Ends Jul-23-01 07:46:37 PDT

@ Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Lea

3 ve view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
| _Feedback
High bid -
(1o seller) =
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 12 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-3/8 x 8 inches.






(TGN 2001) July 13
Item # 1447130909

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
- N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
: Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: 1- Country/RegionUSA/New York
\Duscription | 4 Jul-14-01 19:23:03 PDT
Ends Jul-24-01 19:23:03 PDT

@ Scller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Lea

ve view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\_Feedback
, High bid --
(to seller) s
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 13 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 7 x 4-5/8 inches.






Two Lighthouse Glasses............. TGN 2001
Item # 1167123183

Collectibles:Housewares & Kitchenware:Kitchenware:Other Kitchenware

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $3.00 First bid $3.00
- N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
} % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
- Country/RegionUSA/New York
- Description > T 2
Started Jul-14-01 19:29:14 PD1
Ends Jul-24-01 19:29:14 PDT
Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (81) ﬁ
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\_Feedback
(to seller) High'bid o
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Two Lighthouse Glasses. Measures 4-1/2 tall x 2-7/8 diameter inches. Acquired
from DB, 2001.






ROLLERBLADE Knee, Elbow, Wrist Pads. TGN 2001

Item # 1167128952

~

l, Doscnglon
i

Leave

. Feedback )
(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started

Ends

Seller (Rating)
High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Sports:Sporting Goods: Skating

Bidding is closed for this item.

$11.49 First bid $8.00
1 # of bids 3 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-14-01 19:42:16 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Jul-24-01 19:42:16 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (81) {3

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

dirtydarpachief (37) <7
Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Rollerblade Knee,

Elbow,

Description

and Wrist Pads. Adult size. Excellent condition.

Acquired from CW, 2001.






July 14 TGN2001
Item # 1447137541

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
\ % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
i P Country/RegionUSA/New York
Started Jul-14-01 19:44:26 PDT
Ends Jul-24-01 19:44:26 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (81) ﬁ

1 L.avc view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
l
High bi --
(10 sdlur) gh bid
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 14 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8-1/2 x 5-5/8 inches.






Wicker Chair (TGN 2001)
Item # 1255581650

Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:Furnishings:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $15.00 First bid $15.00
| e N Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history
| % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
.. e Country/RegionUSA/New York
' Started Jul-14-01 19:49:34 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-24-01 19:49:34 PDT B ool

1 @ Seller (Rating)  1gn2001 (81) ﬁ
Lea

{ Fe RW " view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
————

(toseller) ~ High bid

; 8 angelame (20) <7

(to bidder) (20)
If you are the Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now o , : g —— I—
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Wicker Chair. Dimensions are 31 x 23 x 23 inches. Wicker is snapped for
approximately a 3 inch section in seat of chair. Fair condition.






July 15 TGN2001
Item # 1447513539

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
: N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descniption - B 9798 PDT
\ Started Jul-15-01 22:27:28 PD1
Ends Jul-25-01 22:27:28 PDT
3
Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (83) 7%
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback
(to seller) High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 15 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-1/8 x 2-3/4 inches.






Plastic SMILE Ring................ TGN 2001
Item # 1617467354

Toys & Hobbies:Toy Rings

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
= Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
o Country/RegionUSA/New York
RSENPIOD | Started Jul-16-01 04:50:37 PDT
Ends Jul-26-01 04:50:37 PDT
% Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (83) <%
Leéave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
_Feedback
(to seller) Highibie B
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

SMILE Ring. Red plastic. Ring "stretches" to accomodate most chil
fingers. Acquired from South of the Border in South Carolina, 2001.




\

Kid's "Bear Head" Toothbrush (TGN 2001)
Item # 1617467819

Evervthing Else:Health, Nutrition:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. Country/RegionUSA/New York
| 2eSCIPBOB | Gjarted Jul-16-01 04:57:09 PDT
Ends Jul-26-01 04:57:09 PDT
N\
@ Scller (Rating) tgn2001 (83) *
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
«Feedback
(to seller) Rgh bic -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Kid's Toothbrush. Plastic toothbrush inside a "bear head" travel container,
with key ring. Measures 5 x 1-1/2 x 7/8 inches (toothbrush inside case). New.






d) Y
(TGN 2001) July 16, Festival of St. Carmel
Item # 1447981801

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
= N Quantity 1 # of bids 1 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | . T = mail this acti
' Started Jul-17-01 16:08:04 PD1 ="l mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-27-01 16:08:04 PDT B i anane
@ Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (83) *
, EL“IIW " view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
(to seller) High bid s
(to bidder) castel (19) *
If you are the Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now . . : o i e i eh i
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 16 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






e

Barron's "Mastering French" (TGN 2001)
Item # 1618431196

Evervthing Else: Educational:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $20.50 First bid $20.00
-~ Y Quantity 1 # of bids 2 bid history
_ Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | . e B il thifs aucti
\ Started Jul-18-01 21:09:07 PD'1 ="l mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-28-01 21:09:07 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
Feedback
(toseller)  Highbid babsbw@aol.com (3)
(to bidder)
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
If you are the Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
;)‘I':Jl;::"l;:):llgh Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

what? time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Barron's "Mastering French". Includes book and twelve cassettes (90 minutes
each). Level one. Developed by the Foreign Service Institute. Book is in worn
condition. Tapes in Good condition - Tape 3 is a copy of the missing
original. Stores in one plastic book container.
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Two Yellow Nylon Ropes (TGN 2001)
Item # 1256878532

Home & Garden:Household Items:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $2.00 First bid $2.00
- N Quantity 1 # of bids 0  bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
1. Country/RegionUSA/New York
\Description ] -, 14 Jul-18-01 21:12:36 PDT
Ends Jul-28-01 21:12:36 PDT

3
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬂ?
Lea

ve view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\_Feedback J
High bid --
(to seller) >
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund yvour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Two Yellow Nylon Ropes. Each measures 1/2 inch diameter by 22 feet. Ends are
frayed. Good condition.
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Silkscreening Squeegee.............. TGN 2001
Item # 1618433005

; Dcscn'% - n

&
| Leave
_Feedback

(to seller)

(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Jayment

Shipping

Relist item

Toys & Hobbies:Hobbies & Crafts:Arts & Crafts:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

$2.00 First bid $2.00
1 # of bids 1  bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-18-01 21:16:00 PDT = mail this auction o a friend

Jul-28-01 21:16:00 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) ¥

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

andmar @adelphia.net (102) *
Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund yvour relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Saunders Silkscreening Squeegee. Measures 7 inches wide by 6 inches tall.
Fair condition.






e’

(TGN 2001) July 17
Item # 1448375397

. Doscn'%n

2

(to seller)

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Yayment
Shipping

Relist item

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-18-01 21:17:54 PDT
Jul-28-01 21:17:54 PDT

tgn2001 (84) *

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 17 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.
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Beige Color Twin Bed Sheets (TGN 2001)
Item # 1257166759

Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $1.00 First bid $1.00
3 N Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descnption g
\Descrption | Jul-19-01 19:37:27 PDT =) mail this auction (o a friend
Ends Jul-29-01 19:37:27 PDT B i
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
. ﬁILI.aII" k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
N m———
(to seller) High bid ti 73 (20) :
(to bidder) Ussr /2
If youare the  Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller ora high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now - : : S e BB R
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Twin Bed Flannel Sheets. Two pieces - Cover and Lining (with elastic
corners). Beige color. Fair condition.






The Arabian Nights (TGN 2001)
Item # 1448649049

Books:Fiction:Adventure

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $3.00 First bid $3.00
~ ) Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: : Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | S B8l iblaauch i
Started Jul-19-01 19:39:52 PD'1 =" mail this auction to a friend
Ends Jul-29-01 19:39:52 PDT ﬂ request a gift alert
@ W Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (84) *
; Fo"omk view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
A1
(to seller) High bid .
(to bidder) castel (19) *
If you are the ayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now e . . iy o s
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

The Arabian Nights: Tales from the Thousand and One Nights. 297 pages,
hardcover. From the "Best Loved Classics: Legends" series. No other

publication information available. Good condition.






July 18 TGN 2001
Item # 1448649954

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Country/RegionUSA/New York

Currently $7.00 First bid $7.00
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Description | -, ¢4 Jul-19-01 19:42:16 PDT

7 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Ends Jul-29-01 19:42:16 PDT

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) <7

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback
High bid --
(to seller) =
Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? ¢Bay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ('$ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 18 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 2-7/8 x 4-3/8 inches.






eh
(TGN 2001) July 19
Item # 1448651007

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
‘ : Country/RegionUSA/New York
| Descrption | 10 Jul-19-01 19:44:37 PDT
Ends Jul-29-01 19:44:37 PDT

1 Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (84) ﬁ

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
_Feedback
High bid --
(to seller) =
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn'tsell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 19 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.






ECCE HOMO by Friedrich Nietzsche (TGN 2001)

Item # 1448941745

°

:. Doscn%

s Y
iption
‘ Lan ve
\_Feedback
(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity

Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Relist item

Books: Paperbacks

Bidding is closed for this item.

$4.75 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 5 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-20-01 23:39:31 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Jul-30-01 23:39:31 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) %
view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
e7sharp9 (5)

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second
time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Ecce Homo,

by Friedrich Nietzsche.
introduction by Michael Tanner.

softcover. Book is in Good condition,

Description

Translated by J. Hollingdale with an
1992, Penguin Books (New York). 110 pages,
with usual wear.
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PLAYBOY Guitar Strap................ TGN 2001
Item # 1448992015

Music:Musical Instruments: Guitars: Accessories

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $20.00 First bid $20.00
o 1 Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Description | e Jul-21-01 09:15:46 PDT

Ends Jul-31-01 09:15:46 PDT

Scller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬁ

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
_Feedback )
High bid --
(to seller) =
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Playboy Guitar Strap. Black leather. Acquired from CW, 2001.




eh

(TGN 2001) July 20
Item # 1449119239

Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00

Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
| , Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. Country/RegionUSA/New York
i‘% Started Jul-21-01 18:16:29 PDT

Ends Jul-31-01 18:16:29 PDT

W Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *

Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback
High bi -
(to seller) gh bid
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell vour item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 20 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8-1/2 x 5-5/8 inches.






e

U2 Lyric BooK.........ccceeeveeeee. TGN 2001
Item # 1449249079

Music:Printed, Recorded:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

7 Currently $40.00 First bid $40.00

( » N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 7 bid history

1 % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast

‘; De Country/RegionUSA/New York

| SBSEIDEOR | Siarted Jul-22-01 09:41:18 PDT
Ends Aug-01-01 09:41:18 PDT

~ N

i % Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *

- Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

\_Feedback )

Tt (to seller) High bid -
ayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item on eBay .
P Is this a non-collectible item? Try the convenience of selling on Half.com, ¢Bay's different way to
buy and sell. List Now

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

U2: Tutti I Testi Con Traduzione A Fronte. Introduction by Alberto Campo.
1987, Arcana Editrice (Milan). 247 pages, soft cover. Small crease Bottom
Right of cover. Good condition. Book contains lyrics in both English and
Italian translation of all the songs from the following album: Boy , October ,
War , The Unforgettable Fire , The Joshua Tree , and the following additional
songs:

Boy-Girl

Another Day

11 O'Clock Tick Toek

Touch

A Celebration

Trash, Trampoline, and the Party Girl
Treasure
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Two L'Occitane Shampoo Bottles (TGN 2001)
Item # 1619446323

Everything Else:Health, Nutrition:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

- Currently $3.01 First bid $0.50
[ : 3 Quantity 1 ) # of bids 4 bid history
g Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
" Descd "o Country/RegionUSA/New York
| RSEIBIOR | Sarted Jul-22-01 09:59:44 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-01-01 09:59:44 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert
e
| : :
| Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
[ : . : : g -
i F}ka view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
AL AL\ L I
(toseller)  High bid 7
(to bidder) chuskey (738) ¢
If you are the Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now - . . e o S
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

L'Occitane Artemisia (for normal and dry hair) and Angelica (for dry and
damaged hair) Shampoo. Travel size bottles, 30 ml (1.01 fl1 oz) each.






L'Occitane Bar of Soap (TGN 2001)
Item # 1619447490

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $1.25 First bid $0.50
= N Quantity 1 # of bids 3 bid history
| % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Descriotia Country/RegionUSA/New York
| esenpior | Surted Jul-22-01 10:03:54 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-01-01 10:03:54 PDT ﬁ request a gift alert
| : ,
| Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬁ
|
'\ EL“I!V' k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
(to seller) High bid ro222 (87] ﬁ
(to bidder) e
If you are the Zayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now — : . oy e T~
what? Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

L'Occitane Bar of Soap. Contains 20% shea butter.






(TGN 2001) July 21
Item # 1449254875

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
‘ . Y Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
' % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Deseriodia Country/RegionUSA/New York
eserplion | yaried Jul-22-01 10:07:31 PDT
Ends Aug-01-01 10:07:31 PDT
R
| Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬂ?
% Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback
(to seller) Hlighibid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? ¢Bay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second

time around. Relist this item .

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 21 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-5/8 x 8-1/2 inches.






e

(TGN 2001) July 22
Item # 1449667150

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
| Quantity | # of bids 0 bid history
, Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descnption | . 07-12 PDT
' Started Jul-23-01 16:07:12 PD1
Ends Aug-02-01 16:07:12 PDT
B,
Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
. Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
_Feedback
(to selier) High bid -
Yayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks. See item description for payment methods accepted
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Item Revised

3 B .. Toreview revisions made to this item by the seller, click here .
Before First Bid

Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and e¢Bay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 22 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 5-3/8 x 8 inches.






d) N

Men's ADIDAS Shorts (TGN 2001)
Item # 1619928633

| Dcscﬁ%n

Lug ve
Feedback

H' (to seller)
EE (to bidder)

If you are the
seller ora
high bidder -
now what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment

~ ¢ Shipping

Seller
Options

Clothing & Accessories:Mens:Clothing: Regular:Shorts

Bidding is closed for this item.

$2.01 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 3 E bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-23-01 16:16:06 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Aug-02-01 16:16:06 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

badboy2984 (93) *

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Y Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.
Y See more options

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Adidas Shorts.

Large.

Nylon,
Several noticable paint spots on front and back.

Description

satin-like material. White and black color.

Fair condition.

Men's size



Ty ew




STRUCTURE Khaki Drawstring Pants (TGN 2001)

Item # 1619930734

s

H: (to seller)
EE (to bidder)

If you are the
seller ora
high bidder -
now what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left
Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Yayment
Shipping

EE Seller

Options

Clothing & Accessories:Mens:Clothing: Regular:Pants:Casual

Bidding is closed for this item.

$18.00 First bid $3.00
1 # of bids 7 E bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-23-01 16:22:36 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Aug-02-01 16:22:36 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
bluedomingol (7)

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Y Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.
Y See more options

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Structure Khaki Drawstring "X-Pants".
Dark olive color.
square patch where tag previously was).

30 inches.

Good condition.

Description
100% cotton. Men's size Large, inseam
STRUCTURE "tag" missing on back pocket (faded

With one cargo pocket on left leg.
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REDLEY Flip-flops Sandals......... TGN 2001
Item # 1619932350

Currently

— 1 Quantity
’ Time left
\Descriolol)  Surted
Ends
@ Seller (Rating)
Leave
|_Feedback )
EE (toseller) ~ High bid
EE (to bidder)

Payment
~ ¢ Shipping

If you are the
seller ora
high bidder -
now what?_ Seller
Options

Clothing & Accessories:Mens:Footwear:Sandals

Bidding is closed for this item.

$15.00 First bid $15.00
1 # of bids 1 E bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-23-01 16:27:38 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Aug-02-01 16:27:38 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) 5%

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

klinz@earthlink.net (52) '
Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

REDLEY flip-flop sandals.

rubber sole.

Description

Dark brown leather, two-tone

O i

comfortably a size 9-1/2 to 10-1/2. Excellent condition.

(dark and light brown)
Listed as Men's Size 8 - although in actuality,






Muslimgauze "Self-Titled" c¢d (TGN 2001)
Item # 1449674492

Music:Printed, Recorded:CDs:Indie, Brit Pop

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $10.05 First bid $4.00
- N\ Quantity 1 # of bids 7 E bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Basart Country/RegionUSA/New York
| SEL ion Started Jul-23-01 16:32:01 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-02-01 16:32:01 PDT '@ request a gift alert

@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬁ
eave

» EL hack view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
“em—
l:l:‘ (to seller) ngh bid six41 (80) 2
EE (to bidder) e o
If you are the Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
sellerora ¢ i Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
high bidder - ) . L .
now what? Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:

Options Y Relist this item and eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

P Kelist this iiem ) ) g

Y See more options

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description
Muslimgauze "Muslimgauze" cd.

Songlist:

Majik Hands of Abdul Qadir
Imam Ali

Mumbai Dook

Youssif Gujarati

Bandar Abbas

Madrass Carpet Boy

Namiki An Wadda

Threee Papiermache Efiji of Bishan Bed
Knot on This Jasmin Rug

O V.H.F. Tamil Tigers

H\Om\lo\\(ﬁbwl\)r—-'






(TGN 2001) July 23
Item # 1449808685

Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
— Y Quantity 1 # of bids 0 E bid history
‘ , Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Descrotia Country/RegionUSA/New York
eSEIPOR | Siarted Jul-24-01 04:54:02 PDT
Ends Aug-03-01 04:54:02 PDT
3 % Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬂ?
Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback
EE (to seller) lighbid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund vour relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 23 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 7 x 4-5/8 inches.






July 24 TGN 2001
Item # 1450028055

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
1 - Y Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
| Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
1 : Country/RegionUSA/New York
% Started Jul-24-01 19:53:32 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-03-01 19:53:32 PDT ‘ﬁ request a gift alert

@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬁ
Lea

|3 F'.de:ck view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
\me———

(to seller) High bid s

: horrigan (147) %

(to bidder) 3
If youare the  Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller ora high  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now ) ) R )
what? Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:

Options Relist this item and e¢Bay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 24 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 8 x 5-5/8 inches.






Orange BIC Lighter.................. TGN 2001
Item # 1620711699

Evervthing Else:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
: N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 E bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
D.scn.' on Country/RegionUSA/New York

Started Jul-25-01 19:39:09 PDT
Ends Aug-04-01 19:39:09 PDT
Seller (Rating)  1gn2001 (84) iﬁ?

; L.avo view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

1

I:I: (to seller) High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Used Orange Bic Lighter. Measures 2-1/2 x 7/8 x 3/8 inches. In good working
order.




Fairgate Metal Yardstick (TGN 2001)
Item # 1620713777

Tovs & Hobbies:Hobbies & Crafts:Arts & Crafts:Supplies:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $3.00 First bid $3.00
— N Quantity 1 I of bids 0 E bid history
Time left Auction has ended. location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
% Started Jul-25-01 19:43:33 PDT
Ends Aug-04-01 19:43:33 PDT

@ Seller (Rating)  1gn2001 (84) ﬁ
Lea

ve view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

\_Feedback

A A High bid ==

-k (to seller) BN
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Fairgate Metal Yardstick. Has some scratches, wear, and paper and plastic
residue on top side. Good condition.




Polaroid Spectra Camera Bag (TGN 2001)
Item # 1258956431

Photo:Camera Accessories:Bags & Cases

Bidding is closed for this item.

Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬁ

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
| N Quantity 1 # of bids 1 E bid history
i % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. - Country/RegionUSA/New York
| Ecnpdon Started Jul-25-01 19:49:56 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-04-01 19:49:56 PDT . ——
L.aE ve

Feedback view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
——
EE (to seller)  High bid :
EE (10 bidder) oregonkidd (36) ¢
If youare the  Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
sellerora gy Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
high bidder - ) . o )
now what? Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:

Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Polaroid Spectra System Camera Case, by Tenba. Black nylon canvas
construction. Two outside pockets, one with a zipper. Inside has movable
velcro "walls." Includes shoulder strap. Several small peach-colored paint
splatters on the back side. Outer dimensions measure 7 X 12 x 3-3/4 inches.
Good condition






9-inch Paint Roller Nap............ TGN 2001
Item # 1620719885

Tovs & Hobbies:Hobbies & Crafts:Arts & Crafts:Drawing, Painting:Painting

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
o Y Quantity 1 i of bids 0 E bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
, % Started Jul-25-01 19:55:00 PDT
Ends Aug-04-01 19:55:00 PDT

@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
Lea

ve view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

\_Feedback

AR High bid --

EE (to seller) 2
Zayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what vou can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

9-inch Paint Roller Nap. 3/4" nap for rough surfaces. Deluxe coater with lint
free cover. Specially made for dripless paints and semi-gloss enamels.
Professional Choice item number 962SD. New and in plastic.

3[4 Mam tne

UCH SURFACES
Rc....'c.::zsm....




(TGN 2001) July 25, A Man Named Rennie
Item # 1450314800

Currently
Quantity
Time left

! \% Started

Ends
g
@ Seller (Rating)
Leave
\_Feedback
EF (to seller) Haghig
Payment
Shipping
Seller
Options

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 E bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-25-01 19:57:56 PDT
Aug-04-01 19:57:56 PDT

tgn2001 (84) ﬁ

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 25 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 8 x 5-3/8 inches.






(TGN 2001) July 26
Item # 1450666657

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
; N Quantity 1 I of bids 0 E bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
- Country/RegionUSA/New York
ﬁ Started Jul-26-01 22:15:02 PDT
Ends Aug-05-01 22:15:02 PDT
™
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) ﬁ
| Léave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
Feedback )
EE (to seller) High bid -
Zayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 26 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 6 x 4 inches.






KRYPTO Bicycle Lock.......ccuueee. TGN 2001
Item # 1621521403

Business, Office & Industrial:Safety and Security:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $7.00 First bid $7.00
> N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 + bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
'.’/ Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descniption e st s -
Started Jul-28-01 12:24:03 PD1

Ends Aug-07-01 12:24:03 PDT

\% Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) %

Leéave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

_Feedback )

g High bid --

1 (to seller) S
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide)
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what vou can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ('S ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

KRYPTO Bicycle Lock. 3/8 inch thich steel cable “h plastic covering.
Includes one key. Fair condition. Acquired from AMW, 2001.




HOLMES Desktop Heater (TGN 2001)
Item # 1621522519

Business, Office & Industrial:General Equipment:General

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $15.00 First bid $15.00
- ) Quantity 1 # of bids 0  bid history
Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
. - Country/RegionUSA/New York
| 2eSCnpliop | e Jul-28-01 12:28:16 PDT
Ends Aug-07-01 12:28:16 PDT
p'
% Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
. Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\feedback
(to seller) High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn'tsell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

HOLMES Desktop Heater. Two heat settings (1000 and 1500 watts); Cool touch
housing; Integrated carry handle; with Ceramic control and back-up fuse. Good
condition. Acquired from LD, 2000.
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(TGN 2001) July 27
Item # 1451002872

Antiques & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
| N Quantity 1 # of bids 0 + bid history
. % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Dhigeet >‘° Country/RegionUSA/New York
| RSEDEON | Siarted Jul-28-01 12:30:19 PDT
Ends Aug-07-01 12:30:19 PDT

Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (84) *

| Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback
1 (to seller) High bid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and e¢Bay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 27 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 7 x 4-5/8 inches.






Six G.E. Flourescent Light Units (TGN 2001)
Item # 1259907145

Home & Garden:Home Furnishings:Lighting

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $40.00 First bid $40.00
Quantity 1 # of bids 1  bid history
‘ Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
| Denariatis Country/RegionUSA/New York
| 2eSCnplon | gjaried Jul-29-01 07:19:53 PDT 2= mail this auction (0 a friend
Ends Aug-08-01 07:19:53 PDT MO i et
@ Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) *
\ FL“IIW k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
e———
(to seller)  High bid ramosnnnn@aol.com (6)
(to bidder)
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
If vou are the  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
seller ora high . : ; s :
hid:lcr(- nowL Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
ey R Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Six G.E. "Bright Stik" 25-inch Flourescent Lighting Units. 6-foot cord with
On/0Off switch. New and in boxes.
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WORD WAGON Children's Activity Book. TGN 2001

Item # 1451183837

~

1 Dbscn’EIon

Leave
Feedback
(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started

Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Yayment
Shipping

Seller
Options

Books:Children:Coloring Books

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 1 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-29-01 07:22:57 PDT =] mail this auction to a friend

Aug-08-01 07:22:57 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question

bkaur @onebox.com (6)

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Word Wagon children's activity book,
School Zone Publishing Company

ages 4-7.

Description

written by Barbara Gregorich.
(Michigan). 32 pages, softcover.

1986,

For children






(TGN 2001) Jumbo Fun Coloring & Activity Book

Item # 1451184487

(to seller)
(to bidder)

If you are the
seller or a high
bidder - now
what?

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started

Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Seller
Options

Books:Children:Coloring Books

Bidding is closed for this item.

$0.50 First bid $0.50
1 # of bids 1 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-29-01 07:26:42 PDT = mail this auction to a friend

Aug-08-01 07:26:42 PDT

ﬁ request a gift alert

tgn2001 (84) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a guestion

bkaur @onebox.com (6)

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars (' $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Jumbo Fun Coloring and Activity Book.
Softcover.

"started," out of several hundred pages total. Otherwise,

Description

1987, Crown Publishing Inc. (New York).

Several pages of activities in the book have already been

in great condition.
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July 28 TGN2001
Item # 1451184793

Antigues & Art:Art: Fine:Photographic Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $5.00 First bid $5.00
— ) Quantity 1 # of bids 0 bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
: Country/RegionUSA/New York
Descniption % p e :
' Started Jul-29-01 07:29:11 PDI1
Ends Aug-08-01 07:29:11 PDT
| Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (84) $£?
f Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
. _Feedback
(1o seller) Highibid -
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 28 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 8 inches.






Humbertson and Kearns Photograph (TGN 2001)
Item # 1451507042

Antigues & Art:Art_Fine:Photographic_Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $50.00 First bid $50.00
; ) Quantity 1 I of bids 0 bid history
‘ % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
‘ : Country/RegionUSA/New York
- Description - i s
* Started Jul-30-01 05:07:41 PD1
Ends Aug-09-01 05:07:41 PDT
% Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (96) ﬁ
| Leave view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions
\_Feedback
(to seller) High bid o
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ('$ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Photograph by GENNY HUMBERTSON, in collaboration with ANTHONY KEARNS. Gelatin
silver print mounted on matboard, with pen drawing on print by Anthony
Kearns. Inscriptions on verso by Anthony Kearns and Genny Humbertson, as well
as a U.S. Postal stamp. (1995), 4 x 6 inches. Condition is Fair. Acquired
from AK, 1995.
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(TGN 2001) July 29, J & J Hair Explosion 2001

Item # 1451507217

(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Seller
Options

Antiques & Art:Art_Fine:Photographic_Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-30-01 05:09:59 PDT
Aug-09-01 05:09:59 PDT

tgn2001 (96) %

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell youritem the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second
time around.
Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 29 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 5-3/8 x 8 inches.






(TGN 2001) July 30
Item # 1451763435

>

‘ Doscn'Elon

o

Leave

"

Feedback |
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left

Started
Ends

Seller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Seller
Options

Antiques & Art:Art_Fine:Photographic_Images

Bidding is closed for this item.

$5.00 First bid $5.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-30-01 22:51:09 PDT
Aug-09-01 22:51:09 PDT

tgn2001 (96) <%

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

July 30 photograph.

Description

(2001) Digital print, 7 x 4-3/8 inches.






Woman Undressed Pen (TGN 2001)
Item # 1622689741

Evervthing Else:Novelties_Risque

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $0.50 First bid $0.50
= 7 Quantity 1 I of bids 1  bid history
% Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
Descrision Country/RegionUSA/New York
ﬁ, Started Jul-31-01 18:35:13 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-10-01 18:35:13 PDT ﬁ request a ift alert
% Seller (Rating) tgn2001 (96) ﬁ
| ﬁlLl‘adhwl ok view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
AL L
(toseller)  High bid nvy456 (1) Not a registered user
(to bidder)
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
If vou are the  Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
seller or a high . : ——— .
: ( = Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
bidder - now : g e : : T A
Options * Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.

what? - o
e ¢ Send a Personal Offer

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Woman Undressing Pen. Black dress on a photographic image of a woman
disappears when pen is inverted, resulting in a bared view of the
aforementioned woman. Good condition. Acquired from CM, 2001.




Dandy Warhols T-shirt (TGN 2001)
Item # 1622691850

Clothing & Accessories:Men:Clothing Regular:Shirts: TShirts_Tank_Tops

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $11.00 First bid $5.00
ez N Quantity 1 # of bids 4 bid history
1 % Time left Auction has ended. Location Northeast
- Country/RegionUSA/New York
\ Started Jul-31-01 18:38:52 PDT = mail this auction to a friend
Ends Aug-10-01 18:38:52 PDT . T—
1 :
3 Seller (Rating)  tgn2001 (96) *
i
3 EL”“” k view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions | ask seller a question
(1o seller) High bid :
: renchcoat (11
o bidder trenchcoat ( 5)*
If you are the 2ayment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
seller or a high ~ Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
bidder - now ) o )
what? Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:

Options « Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.
* Send a Personal Offer

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. Y ou should contact the seller to resolve any questions
before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

Dandy Warhols t-shirt. Black shirt with silver letters. Printed on a 100%
cotton Fruit of the Loom t-shirt, size Large (men's). Good condition.



=DANDY
WARHOLS




A

Yellow-handled Broom.............. TGN 2001
Item # 1260777543

ve
_Feedback
(to seller)

Currently
Quantity
Time left
Started

Ends

Scller (Rating)

High bid

Payment
Shipping

Seller
Options

Home & Garden:Household Items:Cleaning_Supplies

Bidding is closed for this item.

$3.00 First bid $3.00
1 # of bids 0 bid history
Auction has ended. Location Northeast

Country/RegionUSA/New York
Jul-31-01 18:54:36 PDT
Aug-10-01 18:54:36 PDT

tgn2001 (96) {?

view comments in seller's Feedback Profile | view seller's other auctions

Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).

Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
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Yellow-handled Broom.
the handle.

53 inches long.

Description

With plastic nylon bristles and a missing butt cap to
In used and Fair condition.




(TGN 2001) July 31
Item # 1451989501
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Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks. Personal Checks.
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges. Seller ships internationally (worldwide).
Seller Seller: Didn't sell this item? Here is what you can do:
Options Relist this item and eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the second time around.
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before bidding. Auction currency is U.S. dollars ( $ ) unless otherwise noted.

Description

July 31 photograph. (2001) Digital print, 4-5/8 x 7 inches.









	001
	002
	07_01_21.16.42
	07_01_21.16.42b
	07_02_22.50.53
	07_02_22.50.53b
	07_02_22.57.35
	07_02_23.01.56
	07_02_23.01.56b
	07_02_23.10.40
	07_02_23.10.40b
	07_03_23.33.29
	07_03_23.33.29b
	07_03_23.42.43
	07_03_23.42.43b
	07_03_23.50.20
	07_03_23.50.20b
	07_04_21.24.26
	07_04_21.24.26b
	07_04_21.31.08
	07_04_21.31.08b
	07_04_21.43.19
	07_04_21.43.19b
	07_04_21.43.19c
	07_04_21.43.19d
	07_06_23.41.52
	07_06_23.41.52b
	07_07_10.28.08
	07_07_10.28.08b
	07_08_16.31.50
	07_08_16.31.50b
	07_08_16.35.05
	07_08_16.35.05b
	07_08_16.36.57
	07_08_16.36.57b
	07_09_21.27.03
	07_09_21.27.03b
	07_09_21.29.45
	07_09_21.29.45b
	07_09_21.37.02
	07_09_21.37.02b
	07_09_21.40.53
	07_09_21.40.53b
	07_09_21.43.18
	07_09_21.43.18b
	07_10_04.47.18
	07_10_04.47.18b
	07_10_04.58.31
	07_10_04.58.31b
	07_10_04.58.31c
	07_11_05.55.05
	07_11_05.55.05b
	07_12_06.38.45
	07_12_06.38.45b
	07_12_06.44.47
	07_12_06.44.47b
	07_12_06.49.31
	07_12_06.54.19
	07_12_06.54.19b
	07_12_06.56.40
	07_13_07.46.37
	07_13_07.46.37b
	07_14_19.23.03
	07_14_19.23.03b
	07_14_19.29.14
	07_14_19.29.14b
	07_14_19.42.16
	07_14_19.42.16b
	07_14_19.44.26
	07_14_19.44.26b
	07_14_19.49.34
	07_14_19.49.34b
	07_15_22.27.28
	07_15_22.27.28b
	07_16_04.50.37
	07_16_04.57.09
	07_16_04.57.09b
	07_17_16.08.04
	07_17_16.08.04b
	07_18_21.09.07
	07_18_21.09.07b
	07_18_21.12.36
	07_18_21.12.36b
	07_18_21.16.00
	07_18_21.16.00b
	07_18_21.17.54
	07_18_21.17.54b
	07_19_19.37.27
	07_19_19.37.27b
	07_19_19.39.52
	07_19_19.39.52b
	07_19_19.42.16
	07_19_19.42.16b
	07_19_19.44.37
	07_19_19.44.37b
	07_20_23.39.31
	07_20_23.39.31b
	07_21_09.15.46
	07_21_18.16.29
	07_21_18.16.29b
	07_22_09.41.18
	07_22_09.41.18b
	07_22_09.59.44
	07_22_09.59.44b
	07_22_10.03.54
	07_22_10.03.54b
	07_22_10.07.31
	07_22_10.07.31b
	07_23_16.07.12
	07_23_16.07.12b
	07_23_16.16.06
	07_23_16.16.06b
	07_23_16.22.36
	07_23_16.22.36b
	07_23_16.27.38
	07_23_16.27.38b
	07_23_16.32.01
	07_23_16.32.01b
	07_24_04.54.02
	07_24_04.54.02b
	07_24_19.53.32
	07_24_19.53.32b
	07_25_19.39.09
	07_25_19.43.33
	07_25_19.49.56
	07_25_19.49.56b
	07_25_19.55.00
	07_25_19.57.56
	07_25_19.57.56b
	07_26_22.15.02
	07_26_22.15.02b
	07_28_12.24.03
	07_28_12.28.16
	07_28_12.28.16b
	07_28_12.30.19
	07_28_12.30.19b
	07_29_07.19.53
	07_29_07.19.53b
	07_29_07.22.57
	07_29_07.22.57b
	07_29_07.26.42
	07_29_07.26.42b
	07_29_07.29.11
	07_29_07.29.11b
	07_30_05.07.41
	07_30_05.07.41b
	07_30_05.07.41c
	07_30_05.09.59
	07_30_05.09.59b
	07_30_22.51.09
	07_30_22.51.09b
	07_31_18.35.13
	07_31_18.38.52
	07_31_18.38.52b
	07_31_18.54.36
	07_31_18.56.50
	07_31_18.56.50b
	160

